
Date: October 5, 2021 

 

To: Village of East Troy Plan Commission 

 

From: Tim Schwecke, Zoning Administrator 

 

Subject:  Extraterritorial review of a certified survey map for 2 lots located off of Hamms Road in 

the Town of East Troy (PA30990001); Rosemarie Berres and Tom Sherbrook, applicant 

 

Application: 2021-26; https://s.zoninghub.com/Q65GXKZOY1 

 

Meeting: October 11, 2021 Plan Commission meeting 

 

General Description The applicant owns the property off Hamms Road in the Town of East Troy and is 

proposing a two-lot certified survey map. Lot 1 is for an existing home and detached garage and Lot 2 

is currently vacant. 

 

The Village of East Troy has extraterritorial review authority because the subject property is within 1.5 

miles of the Village's municipal boundary. The proposed CSM complies with all applicable parts of the 

Village's land division regulations. 

 

Other Reviews The Town has apparently granted approval of the CSM. Walworth County will also need 

to approve the same. 

 

Village Review Procedures With regard to land divisions, the Plan Commission is advisory to the Village 

Board. The Plan Commission may recommend (1) approval, (2) approval with conditions, or (3) denial 

of the application. If approval is recommended, the Plan Commission can impose conditions deemed 

necessary to protect the public health, safety, and welfare. 

 

Public Notice Aside from being included on the meeting agenda, no other public notice is required. 

 

Proposed motion: Recommend to the Village Board the approval of the proposed CSM in the Town of 

East Troy subject to the following condition(s):  

1. Prior to the Village signing the final CSM, the property owner shall reimburse the Village of East Troy 

for all unpaid costs and expenses of any type that the Village incurs in connection with this 

development, including the cost of professional services incurred by the Village (including 

engineering, legal, planning and other consulting fees) for the review and preparation of required 

documents or attendance at meetings or other related professional services for this application. 

 

 

 

Attachments: 

1. Proposed CSM, dated August 20, 2021 

https://s.zoninghub.com/Q65GXKZOY1



















